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REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA
MINISTRY OF' ENVIRONMENT AND TOURISM

Enquiries: Dr. F.M, Sikabongo
Tel.: 002& 61 2490'15

Fax. 00264 61 240339

lE&v(Mea.nEl.oov.na

OFE ICE OF ifI{E

The Managing Director

NamPower Corporation Ltd
P.O Box 2864
Wndhoek, Namibia

Tel.: 002 51 322 2089

Faxt 00254 6t 263 ,l0l

oear Sir,

Re: Environmental Clearance fol the Proposed Onuno{ndiiva 132kv

Transmission Line, Ohangwena Region

Thank you for your submission of rle Environmenlal Assessment aM l\'lanagement

Plan for he above-mentioned proiect. The assessment done is considered sufiioient as

it takes into accounl lhe key environmentral issues conceming the proposed activities lt

is recommended that once tlE project is implemented' regular enviror]mental

monitoring and possible imProvements, should bB conducted.

ln view of the environmental sensitivity of the area, the MET reserves the right to attach

turther egulatory conditions during ths operational phase of the proje6l From his

perspective, we issue lhe olearance wilh trle following conditions;

(a) all key stalGholders, Particularly the Directorate of Forestry in the Ministy of

Agriculture, Water and Forestry; mrlst be properiy mnsulted and their consent taken

into account prior to any conswc{on aciivilies;

(b) any persons to be resettled must not be resetlled against their will and all

resettlement prooedures must be compli€d with;
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(b) any persons td be resetued musf not be resettled against their will and all

resetllement procedures muS be mmplled with;

(c) any tr€e-bearing fruits rfiust be te€ted with greal c€re to ensure their sustainabitity,

and a plan to re-plant trtem must be implemented if atrected by he pEject;

(d) a monitoring and reporting plan of the efbcts of the transmission line on birds within

the Oshana zone of the line must be instjtuted: and

(e) transmission polls within fie Oshana watgr+ody medium must be mnstructed in a

mann€r that is not harrntul to he ecological biodiveBity of the ecosystem.

On the basis of the above, this letter serves as an Envircnmental Clearance icr the

pDject to proceed. However, lhis cleaEnce does not in any way hold the Ministry of

Environment and Tourism acmunlable for any wrong or insufficient infonTtation, nor

any adverse effiects that may arise from this projeofs activities. lnstead, full

accountabillty rests wilh the developer and hisiher consultants.

Thank ydu once again for

Yours sincerely,/
\-? .-j
l*i *

Dr. K. Shddsula
Permanent Secretary
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